From: Velasquez, Carlos A.

Sent: 7/20/2012 2:55:36 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢); |Redacte
Redacted |

[Redacted |Reilly, Brooke A

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARI 1 );Redacted ‘
‘ Redacted ‘

Cc: Blackney, Robert (robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov); Dudney, Kevin
(kevin.dudney@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: data request - renewables for LTPP

Attached is the template that Kevin initially included in his data request, which now contains
some additional information regarding data input parameters. These parameters should help
make the data response compatible with the RPS calculator.

From: Dudney, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 4:53 PM

To: bari@pge.com:;[Redacted
|Redacted |

Cc: Blackney, Robert
Subject: data request - renewables for LTPP

Hello all,

Attached is a data request that I hope will be easily coordinated with your work to update the
PDSRs. Please don’t hesitate to call me if you have questions or concerns about this request.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin Dudney

CPUC — Generation and Transmission Planning

SB GT&S 0847804
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